Bea Claydon

From: Bea Claydon

Sent: 27 September 2011 11:47
To: ‘Louise O’ Donnell'
Subject: UPDATE OF WEB INFO

Good morning, Louise.

At last, the update to our database was installed yesterday. | updated the records for W0279-01 Rehab Glassco
regarding the Classes of Activity. | have checked this morning and see that all seems fine now.

Regards
Bea

Bea Claydon
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford

Tel: 053 9160600

Direct Line: 053 9170732
b.claydon@epa.ie




